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Date: OCT l 8 28?2

Refer To: EP2012-0251

John Kieling, Bureau Chief

Hazardous Waste Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6303 '

Subject: Submittal 6f Potential Release Site Spatial Data

Dear Mr. Kieling:

Per your request, enclosed are two electronic files containing a set of spatial data for the potential
release site (PRS) boundaries at Los Alamos National Laboratory (the Laboratory).

The PRS-boundary data provided were created for internal use at the Laboratory and are housed
within a Laboratory-wide database for facility purposes. This PRS-boundary data represent the
current administrative record with the New Mexico Environment Department (NMED); however, it
does not supersede the administrative record as official representation of solid waste management
units (SWMU ) or areas of concern (AOC). Should any questions arise, the Laboratory defers to
the depiction of the SWMUSs or AOCs in the most recent documents submitted to NMED under the
March 1, 2005, Compliance Order on Consent.

If you have any questions, please contact Kathryn Roberts at (505) 665-0006 (kroberts@lanl.gov)
or Edwin Worth at (505) 606-0398 or (edwin.worth@nnsa.doe.gov).

Sincerely, Sincerely,

= v = —=Z %~

Jeff Mousseau, Associate Director Peter Maggiore, Assistant Manager
Environmental Programs Environmental Projects Office
Los Alamos National Laboratory Los Alamos Site Office

An Equal Opportunity Employer / Operated by Los Alamos National Security, LLC for the
National Nuclear Security Administration of the U.S. Department of Energy
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Attachment: Two CDs with electronic files of Potential Release Site Spatial Data

Cy:

(LA-UR-12-25581)

(w/att.)

Ron Curry, EPA Region 6, Dallas, TX

Steve Rydeen, San Ildefonso Pueblo

Joe Chavarria, Santa Clara Pueblo

Steve Yanicak, NMED-DOE-OB, MS M894
Ed Worth, DOE-LASO, MS A316

Linda Nelson, EP-SP, MS M992

Katherine Wurden, EP-SP, MS M992
William Alexander, EP-BPS, MS M992
Public Reading Room, MS M992 (hard copy)
RPF, MS M707 (electronic copy)

(w/o att.)

Tom Skibitski, NMED-OB, Santa Fe, NM (date-stamped letter emailed)
Annette Russell, DOE-LASO (date-stamped letter emailed)

Tori George, EP-DO, MSS M991 (date-stamped letter emailed)

Jeff Mousseau, ADEP, MS M991 (date-stamped letter emailed)
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